STEVEN A. MORETTI
A!lurnc‘y al Law

331 BROADWAY TELEPHONE
ProvipeErcE, RHODE [SLAND 02909 Axea Cobe (1401) 861-0200

March 1, 1990

Secretary of State
Corporations Division
100 North Main Street
. Providence. RI 02903

Re: Alpine Auto Body, Inc.
Dear Sir or Madam:

This office represents Alpine Auto Body, Inc. of 416 West
Fountain Street, Providence, Rhode Island.

On information and belief, your department has or will
be receiving an application from Alpine Collision Repair,
Inc., which corporate address would be 101 Comstock
Parkway, Cranston, Rhode Island.

That business will be in fact conducting the same type
of operation as Alpine Auto Body, Inc. namely, auto body
repair.

I believe that if your department allows said

corporation, the general public could be confused based
on the similarities of name and purpose.

I would appreciate your department's scrutiny in this
regard and in the event vou allow Alpine Collision
Repair, Inc. to incorporate, I would appreciate it if you
would please advise.

If there are any questions in this regard, please advise.

Very truly your

Steven A. Moretti

SAM:jr






